Lyndon Jones

From: Jonathan Hetreed

Sent: 17 April 2024 16:23

To: Lyndon Jones

Subject: FW: St Johns Lower Weston

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Hetreed
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From: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 6:14 PM
To: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com>
Subject: RE: St Johns Lower Weston

Jonathan

Getting a little bit of heat this end, could you let me know the timeline to submitting the faculty?

Duncan

Duncan Ball BSc. (Hons) MRICS
Managing Partner
T: 01225 461704
M: 07500 822470
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Synergy

Canstruction and Property Consultants

St George's Lodge, 33 Oldfield Road, Bath, BA2 3NE

Synergy Services: Cost Consultancy Project Management Building Surveying Specialist Consultancy
Synergy Offices: Guildford London Bath Epsom

Synergy Construction and Property Consultants is a Limited Liability Partnership Registered in England & Wales Registration No OC318352.
Registered Office 8/9 Faraday Road Guildford Surrey GU1 1EA. Regulated by RICS.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments are intended solely for the stated addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged
information. If you have received this transmission in error please notify sender immediately, delete or destroy all copies and accept our



apologies for any inconvenience caused. Regular checks are carried out for viruses. However it is the responsibility of the recipient to check
that this email and any attachments are virus free.
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From: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 5:36 PM

To: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com>
Subject: FW: St Johns Lower Weston

Dear Duncan, just an ‘apologetic retraction’ of my last query on statement of need — you had sent me MF’s
statement in December.
So, onward to faculty submission.

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Hetreed
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01225 851860 Bath Brewery, Toll Bridge Road, Bath.BA1 7DE

From: Jonathan Hetreed

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:28 PM
To: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com>
Subject: RE: St Johns Lower Weston

Many thanks Duncan for those deft revisions — have incorporated as attached.
What about the statements of Need and Mission? Are those in your court?

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Hetreed
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01225 851860 Bath Brewery, Toll Bridge Road, Bath.BA1 7DE

From: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2024 4:01 PM




To: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com>
Subject: RE: St Johns Lower Weston

Jonathan

Sorry for the delay but you know how these things work.

We are happy with the wording but are struggling to find more details that your have asked therefore we have come
up some vague wording that | hope you feel satisfactory.

See attached (blue are the suggested wording and | have struck through the corresponding paragraphs of the
original)

Kind regards

Duncan

Duncan Ball BSc. (Hons) MRICS
Managing Partner
T: 01225 461704
M: 07500 822470
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From: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 4:36 PM
To: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com>
Subject: St Johns Lower Weston

Dear Duncan

Thanks for meeting me at St Johns yesterday.

| attach an ‘early draught’ of the SoS — incorporating Michael’s historical researches (to be duly credited) and with
photographs yet to be ordered, captioned etc.

I’'m hoping that you can confirm a few details as to the relationships between St Johns, Emmanuel and Grace Church
in ‘Diocesan terms’ — have yellowed the gaps?

In terms of the statement(s) of Mission and Need, are you taking those/that on? It would be good to align the
draught versions so as to achieve consistency where we can.

('m away tomorrow — NW mtg first then off for the weekend and back on Tuesday)
Yours sincerely

Jonathan Hetreed
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